From: Ikle, Judith
Sent: 11/1/2011 3:00:34 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢e)

Cc: Lee, Cheryl (cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Schwartz, Andrew
(andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Biomass Contract Renegotiations

Hi Meredith,

I know you are working on my earlier request. If you can also provide a list of contracts for the CEC that includes
only public information that would help me answer my CEC colleague's question below. He administers the
subsidy program.

Thanks,

Judith C. Iklé
Program/Branch Manager

Procurement Strategy and Oversight Branch
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4012

San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-1486
jei@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Garry O'Neill [mailto:GOneill@energy state.ca.us|
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 2:52 PM

To: Ikle, Judith

Subject: Biomass Contract Renegotiations

...This is of interest to me because I manage the subsidy program that provides incentive payments to many of
these facilities. These payments are tied to the amount paid by the utility for generation. Is it possible to get a list
of the biomass contracts that are being reviewed by the CPUC? I am hoping that this is not confidential
information. I do not need the new contract price, just the facility names.

Thank you for help!

Garry

Garry O'Neill Mariscal

SB GT&S 0318301
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